Errahebi, Adam

From: Dan Presser

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 11:16 AM
To: Errahebi, Adam

Cc: Murphy, Jean-Jacques

Subject: RE: MVAAC Reappointment
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and know the content is safe. ]

Dan Presser mtends to help the veteran community as long as he can.

Dan Presser has volunteered to assist fellow veterans in the following way . . .

Vice Chair of the Veterans Issues Advisory Committee

Board member of the California Central Coast Veterans Cemetery Foundation

Board member of the United Veterans Council

Member of the Military and Veterans Advisory Commission

Worked on all veteran Stand Downs and continues to work on the Stand Down Committee
Works on the Veteran of the Year Ceremony

Dan Presser is the President of the Monterey County Fair, 2023 and 2024

Board Member of the Monterey County Fair appointed by Govemnor Jerry Brown
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Where the good times begin ™

From: Errahebi, Adam <ErrahebiA@countyofmonterey.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:39 AM

Cc: Errahebi, Adam <ErrahebiA@countyofmonterey.gov>; Murphy, Jean-Jacques <MurphyJ1@countyofmonterey.gov>
Subject: MVAAC Reappointment



Good morning all,

Your term is expiring for the Military and Veterans Affairs Advisory Commission (MVAAC). We are set to do your

reappointment as you have been nominated by either your district or at-large. Please send me one of the below by
email or in-person:

e aletter of intent (a brief signed letter to the commission about your willingness to continue to serve)
e Your resume

Please send one of the above at your earliest convenience so | can get you reappointed for the next meeting. If you have
any questions, please let me know!

Respectfully,

Adam Errahebi

Management Analyst

Military and Veterans Affairs Office
2620 1% Ave, Marina, CA 93933

0: (831) 647-7613 D: (831) 647-7829
ErrahebiA@CountyofMonterey.gov




To whom it may concern,

| would be happy to continte to serve as a Commissioner on the Military and Veterans Affairs
Advisory Commission. Thank you.
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